

Date July 14, 2014

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections 114-2628, 114-2629, 114-2630, 114-2632, 114-2633, 114-2638, 114-2639, 114-2640.5, 114-3245, 114-3246, 114-3247, 114-3248, 114-3249, 114-3250, 114-3252, 114-3253, 114-3255, 114-3256, 114-3258, 114-3268, 114-3342, 114-3873, 114-3874, 114-3875, 114-3876, 114-3878, 114-3911, 114-3912, 114-3913, 114-3915, 114-3916, 114-3967, 114-4009, 114-4011, 114-4012, 114-4013.01 and 114-4097, and by repealing Section 114-3877, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations",

which was considered and voted upon for the first time under Roll Call No. 14-0882 of June 9, 2014, and considered and voted upon for the second time under Roll Call No. 14-0984 of June 23, 2014, again presented.

Moved by _____ that this ordinance do now pass.

ORDINANCE NO. _____

COUNCIL ACTION	YEAS	NAYS	PASS	ABSENT
COWNIE				
COLEMAN				
GATTO				
GRAY				
HENSLEY				
MAHAFFEY				
MOORE				
TOTAL				

MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor

CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written.

City Clerk

14-0984 5049

 <p style="text-align: center;">Council Communication Office of the City Manager</p>	Date:	June 8, 2014
	Agenda Item No.	49
	Roll Call No.	[]
	Communication No.	<u>14-272</u>
	Submitted by:	Jeb E. Brewer, P.E., City Engineer

AGENDA HEADING:

Amending Chapter 114 of the Municipal Code Regarding Traffic Regulation Changes as follows:

- A. Designating Ankeny Avenue as a "through" street.
- B. Designating Stanton Avenue as a "through" street between Fleur Drive and McKinley Avenue.
- C. Removal of handicapped parking meter on the south side of Mulberry Street between 5th Avenue and 6th Avenue.
- D. Removal of handicapped parking space from the west side of 16th Street south of Gillette Street.
- E. Loading Zone on the west side of E. 5th Street north of E. Grand Avenue.
- F. Downtown On-Street Bike Facilities Implementation.

approved 6/9/14

SYNOPSIS:

Recommend approval of the staff recommendations, including first reading of the ordinance regarding the traffic regulation changes.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Amount: Minor costs for signing modifications.

Funding Source: 2014-2015 Operating Budget, Page 74, Engineering Department Traffic & Transportation – Sign Installation and Maintenance, EG062080

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

- A. This ordinance revision would define Ankeny Avenue as the "through" street and allow the installation of a STOP sign at the intersection of Ankeny Avenue and E. 20th Court. The following revisions to the Municipal Code will place this designation into effect.

Sec. 114-2136.5 Ankeny Avenue.

~~Sixteenth Street, on the west side, 105 feet south of Gillette Street to 25 feet south thereof, is designated a handicapped parking space, and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in subsection 114-616(a) of this code.~~

- E. At the request of American Marking, 440 E. Grand Avenue, Traffic and Transportation met with their representative to discuss a unique loading and unloading situation on the east side of their business. At one time the American Marking building had a drive-in overhead door located approximately 100 feet north of East Grand Avenue. This overhead door was accessed from East 5th Street by a driveway. At least 10 years ago, this overhead door was replaced with a storefront with just an access door. Loading of a considerable amount of materials for different jobs moves through this access door, and American Marking will park a truck in this area on the drive approach, backed up to the access door, while loading and unloading through this door. Recently, American Marking received a citation for illegal parking while loading their vehicle in this area. This area is an off-street loading area that serves no other business. The difference being that the area is oriented 90 degrees away from the curb line. Past practice has been to install parking meters or other traffic control signs through inactive curb cuts, when there is no longer an overhead door requiring the need of a curb cut. In this instance, because the area is being actively used as a loading zone, the recommendation would be to sign this 30-foot-wide area as a loading zone and allow the current loading and unloading to continue. Informally, we would also discuss the needs of the business with parking enforcement and ask that it be enforced in the same manner as a loading zone regardless of whether the vehicle is parallel to the curb (on-street) or oriented 90 degrees to the street direction and pulled up to the business to load and unload in the drive approach. The following revisions to the Municipal Code to place these changes into effect.

Sec. 114-4083. East Fifth Street--East Grand Avenue to Des Moines Street.

~~East Fifth Street, on the west side, from a point 45 feet north of East Grand Avenue to a point 100 55 feet south of Des Moines Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

East Fifth Street, on the west side, from a point 130 feet north of East Grand Avenue to a point 100 feet south of Des Moines Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-2635. East Fifth Street--East Walnut Street to Lyon Street.

~~East Fifth Street, on the west side, from East Grand Avenue to a point 45 feet north thereof, no parking anytime.~~

East Fifth Street, on the west side, from a point 100 feet north of East Grand Avenue to a point 30 feet north thereof, loading zone.

- F. Downtown on-Street Bike Facilities Implementation

In conjunction with the Downtown Bicycle Implementation Plan—Phase 1 project, which was completed in the fall of 2013, staff has reviewed the parking restrictions on the streets where bicycle lanes were installed. The following code changes are needed as part of the bike lane implementation.

Sec. 114-3258. Grand Avenue--Fifteenth Street to Seventeenth Street.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 370 feet west of Fifteenth Street to a point 25 feet east of Seventeenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Sixteenth Street to a point 25 feet east of Seventeenth Street, school loading and unloading, 30-minute limit, Monday through Friday, from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. A thirty-minute limit, for all school passenger loading and unloading. A school-issued identification placard is required to identify authorized vehicles dropping off and picking up during the restricted hours, on school days. On the days and during the hours noted, the school placard serves as a City of Des Moines authorized on-street parking permit, at this location; no parking meter fee required when school placard is displayed as noted above.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 35 feet west of Sixteenth Street to a point 35 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3256. Grand Avenue--Thirteenth Street to Fifteenth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 235 feet east of Fourteenth Street to a point 45 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 346 feet east of Fourteenth Street to a point 75 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 10 feet west of Fourteenth Street to a point 98 feet east of Fifteenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 245 feet west of Fourteenth Street to a point 98 feet ~~east~~ west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Fifteenth Street to a point 33 ~~96~~ feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-4013.01. Grand Avenue--Fifteenth Street to Sixteenth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~100~~ 30 feet west of Fifteenth Street to a point 35 feet east of Sixteenth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-4012. Grand Avenue--Thirteenth Street to Fifteenth Street.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet west of Thirteenth Street to a point 33 feet west of Fifteenth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~98~~ 96 feet east of Fifteenth Street to a point 22 feet east thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 45 feet east of Fourteenth Street to a point 190 feet east thereof, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 280 feet east of Fourteenth Street to a point 66 feet east thereof, four-hour meters 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 96 feet west of Thirteenth Street to a point 33 feet west of Fifteenth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet west of Thirteenth Street to a point ~~824~~ 33 feet ~~west~~ east of Fifteenth Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-4011. Grand Avenue--Twelfth Street to Thirteenth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~45~~ 40 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point ~~115~~ 100 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~195~~ 210 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point ~~70~~ 40 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; meter G-1207 is designated as handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibitions as are found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 390 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 70 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 495 feet west of Twelfth Street, to a point 180 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Sec. 114-3255. Grand Avenue--Twelfth Street to Thirteenth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Twelfth Street to a point ~~45~~ 40 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~160~~ 140 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point ~~35~~ 70 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~265~~ 250 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point ~~125~~ 53 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3253. Grand Avenue--Tenth Street to Twelfth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 70 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 40 feet west thereof, no parking anytime.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 255 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 25 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 480 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 26 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Tenth Street to a point ~~45~~ 36 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Eleventh Street to a point ~~45~~ 36 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Eleventh Street to a point ~~24~~ 43 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 134 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 46 feet west thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 236 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 116 feet west thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 230 feet east of Twelfth Street to a point 22 feet east thereof, no parking any time.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Twelfth Street to a point 40 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-4009. Grand Avenue--Tenth Street to Twelfth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 44 ~~36~~ feet west of Tenth Street to a point 44 36 feet east of Eleventh Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 40 ~~50~~ feet east ~~west~~ of Twelfth ~~Tenth~~ Street, ~~two~~ four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, four-hour meters 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; meters G-1000 a/b, G-1004 and G-1012, in the 1000 block of Grand Avenue, are designated as handicapped parking spaces and are subject to the same prohibitions as are found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 25 ~~43~~ feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 44 45 feet east of Twelfth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Grand Avenue on the north side, from a point 24 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 110 feet east thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 110 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 145 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 180 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 56 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 280 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 200 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 506 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 40 feet east of Twelfth Street, four-hour meters 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 350 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 88 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 45 feet east of Twelfth Street to a point 185 feet east thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Sec. 114-3252. Grand Avenue--Ninth Street to Tenth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 60 feet west of Ninth Street to a point 85 feet west thereof, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Grand Avenue on the north side, from a point 145 feet west of Ninth Street to Tenth Street to a point 55 feet west thereof, no parking any time.~~

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 200 feet west of Ninth Street to Tenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p. m.

Sec. 114-3916. Grand Avenue--Seventh Street to Eighth Street.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 185 feet west of Seventh Street to a point 120 feet west thereof Eighth Street, two-hour meters, 9:00 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 240 feet west of Seventh Street to Eighth Street, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Seventh Street to a point ~~80~~ 90 feet west thereof, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-3915. Grand Avenue--Sixth Avenue to Seventh Street.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, parking meter G-602, two-hour meter, 8:00 a.m. to ~~4:00~~ 6:00 p.m., is designated a handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Sixth Avenue to a point 145 feet west thereof, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to ~~4:00~~ 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of Sixth Avenue to a point ~~135~~ 15 feet ~~west thereof~~ east of Seventh Street, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-3249. Grand Avenue--Sixth Avenue to Seventh Street.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Sixth Avenue to a point 145 feet east of Seventh Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Seventh Street to a point 15 feet east thereof, no parking anytime.

Sec. 114-3248. Grand Avenue--Fifth Avenue to Sixth Avenue.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Sixth Street to a point 115 feet east thereof, no parking anytime.

Sec. 114-3246. Grand Avenue--Third Street to Fourth Street.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Third Street to a point 170 feet west thereof, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

Sec. 114-3912. Grand Avenue--Third Street to Fourth Street.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Third Street to a point 170 feet west thereof, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Sec. 114-3911. Grand Avenue--Second Avenue to Third Street.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Second Avenue to a point 70 feet east of Third Street, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to ~~4:00~~ 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-3245. Grand Avenue--Second Avenue to Third Street.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Second Avenue to Third Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Second Avenue to Third Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Third Street to a point 70 feet east thereof, no parking anytime.

Sec. 114-3268. East Grand Avenue--~~Robert D Ray Drive~~ Des Moines River Bridge to East Fourth Street.

East Grand Avenue, on the north side, from the Des Moines River Bridge to Robert D. Ray Drive, no parking anytime.

East Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Robert D Ray Drive to a point ~~195~~ 320 feet east thereof, reserved for city of Des Moines municipal employee permit parking, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

East Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~315~~ 320 feet east of Robert D Ray Drive to a point ~~217~~ 185 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

East Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Robert D. Ray Drive to a point 45 feet west thereof, no parking anytime.

East Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 45 feet east of Robert D Ray Drive to a point ~~240~~ 300 feet east thereof, reserved for city of Des Moines municipal employee permit parking, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

East Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point ~~200~~ 223 feet east of East Second Street to a point ~~90~~ 63 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

50
49

East Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet west of East Fourth Street to a point ~~62~~ 40 feet west thereof, loading zone.

East Grand Avenue, on the south side, from East Fourth Street to a point 20 feet west thereof, no parking anytime.

Sec. 114-4097. East Grand Avenue--Des Moines River Bridge to East Fourth Street.

East Grand Avenue, on the north side, from East Fourth Street to a point ~~135 feet west thereof~~ to a point 505 feet east of Robert D. Ray Drive, two-hour meters, ~~9~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

East Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet east of East Second Street to a point 180 feet east, thereof, ~~four~~ two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

East Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 290 feet east of East Second Street to a point 62 feet west of East Fourth Street, ~~four~~ two -hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-3876. Fifth Avenue--Cherry Street to Mulberry Street.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Mulberry Street to a point 40 feet south thereof, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from a point 105 feet south of Mulberry Street to a point ~~130~~ 165 feet north of Cherry Street south thereof, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-3875. Fifth Avenue--Mulberry Street to Walnut Street.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from Mulberry Street to a point 163 feet north thereof, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from a point 90 feet north of Mulberry Street to a point ~~155~~ 65 feet north thereof, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from a point 180 feet north of Mulberry Street to Walnut Street, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Sec. 114-3877. Fifth Avenue--Vine Street to Cherry Street.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Vine Street to a point 65 feet south of Wagner Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from a point 20 feet south of Cherry Street to a point 60 feet south thereof, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Sec. 114-2629. Fifth Avenue--Court Avenue to Walnut Street.

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from Court Avenue to Walnut Street a point 170 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 163 feet north of Mulberry Street to Walnut Street, no parking any time.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Mulberry Street to a point ~~50~~ 90 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Mulberry Street to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking anytime.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Mulberry Street to Walnut Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

Sec. 114-3878. Southwest Fifth Street--Vine Street to West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.

Southwest Fifth Street, on the west side, from a point 30 feet south of Vine Street to a point ~~100~~ 70 feet south thereof, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Southwest Fifth Street, on the west side, from a point 130 feet south of Vine Street to West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Sec. 114-2638. Southwest Fifth Street--Vine Street to Army Post Road.

Southwest Fifth Street, on the west side, from Vine Street to a point 30 feet south thereof, no parking anytime.

Southwest Fifth Street, on the west side, from a point 130 feet south of Vine Street to West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, no parking anytime.

Southwest Fifth Street, on the east side, from Vine Street to a point ~~80~~ feet south thereof West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, no parking any time.

~~Southwest Fifth Street, on the east side, from a point 80 feet south of Vine Street to a point 20 feet south thereof, commercial loading zone.~~

~~Southwest Fifth Street, on the east side, from a point 100 feet south of Vine Street to West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, no parking any time.~~

~~Southwest Fifth Street, on the west side, from Market Street to West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, no parking any time.~~

Sec. 114-2630. Fifth Avenue--Walnut Street to Locust Street.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, (southbound – median), from Walnut Street to Locust Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, (southbound – median), from a point 95 feet north of Walnut Street to a point 100 feet north thereof, commercial loading zone, ~~9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. ~~No stopping or standing 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. or 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Locust Street to a point 30 feet south thereof, no parking anytime.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Walnut Street to a point 30 feet north thereof, no parking anytime.

Sec. 114-3874. Fifth Avenue--Walnut Street to Locust Street.

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, (southbound – median), from a point 10 feet north of Walnut Street to a point ~~85~~ 95 feet north thereof, two-hour meters, ~~9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, (southbound – median), from a point 195 feet north of Walnut Street to a point 15 feet south of Locust Street, two-hour meters, ~~9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-3873. Fifth Avenue--Grand Avenue to Watson Powell Jr Way.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, parking meter 5-501, two-hour meter, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., is designated a handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, parking meter 5-509, two-hour meter, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., is designated a handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point ~~35~~ 100 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point ~~22~~ 85 feet north thereof, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 85 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 100 feet north thereof, two-hour meters, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 365 feet north of Grand Avenue to Watson Powell Jr Way, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 95 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 85 feet north thereof, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 315 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 40 feet south of Watson Powell Jr Way, two-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from a point 150 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 30 feet south of Watson Powell Jr Way, four-hour meters, ~~9:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-2632. Fifth Avenue--Grand Avenue to Watson Powell Jr Way.

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from Grand Avenue to a point ~~35~~ 100 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 212 feet south of Watson Powell Jr Way to a point 21 feet south thereof, no stopping or standing, 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., weekdays.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 60 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 35 feet north thereof, commercial loading zone, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday and 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Saturday.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 60 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 35 feet north thereof, no stopping or standing, 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., weekdays.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 175 185 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 110 130 feet north thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from Grand Avenue to Watson Powell Jr Way, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

Sec. 114-3913. Grand Avenue--Fourth Street to Fifth Avenue.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Fourth Street to a point 50 70 feet east of Fifth Avenue, two-hour meters, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

Sec. 114-3247. Grand Avenue--Fourth Street to Fifth Avenue.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 25 feet east of Fifth Avenue to a point 50 45 feet east thereof, commercial loading zone, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday.~~

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Fifth Avenue to a point 25 feet east thereof. No parking anytime.

Sec. 114-2633. Fifth Avenue--Watson Powell Jr Way to School Street.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Park Street to a point 20 feet north thereof, no parking any time.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Center Street to a point 20 feet south thereof, no parking anytime.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Crocker Street to a point 40 feet south thereof, no parking anytime.

~~Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Center Street to a point 20 feet south thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Center Street to a point 50 100 feet north thereof, no parking any time.~~

Fifth Avenue, on the east side, from Center Street to a point 40 feet south thereof, no parking anytime.

14-0984
50
49

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from Center Street to a point 100 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3967. Fifth Avenue--Park Street to School Street.

Fifth Avenue, on the west side, from a point 40 feet south of Crocker Street to a point ~~100~~ 50 feet north of Center Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-2639. Sixth Avenue--Cherry Street to Mulberry Street.

Sixth Avenue, on the east side, from Cherry Street to a point ~~135~~ 100 feet north thereof, reserved parking, marked police vehicles only.

Sixth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 100 feet north of Cherry Street to a point 35 feet north thereof, Polk County Juvenile Court vehicles only.

Sec. 114-2640.5. Sixth Avenue--Vine Street to Cherry Street.

Sixth Avenue, on the east side, from a point 25 feet south of Cherry Street to a point 154 feet south thereof, reserved for official marked police vehicles, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Sec. 114-3342. Ingersoll Avenue--Fourteenth Street to Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from Fourteenth Street to ~~Eighteenth~~ Seventeenth Street, no parking any time.

~~Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from Eighteenth Street to a point 300 feet east of Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Ingersoll Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of Nineteenth Street to a point 300 feet east of Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to ~~4:00 p.m.~~ 6:00 p.m.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION(S): NONE

BOARD/COMMISSION ACTION(S): NONE

ANTICIPATED ACTIONS AND FUTURE COMMITMENTS: NONE

For more information on this and other agenda items, please call the City Clerk's Office at 515-283-4209 or visit the Clerk's Office on the first floor of City Hall, 400 Robert D. Ray Drive. Council agendas are available to the public at the City Clerk's Office on Thursday afternoon preceding Monday's Council meeting. Citizens can also request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the Clerk's Office or sending their request via email to cityclerk@dmgov.org.